Cherokee Rose Quilt Guild Day Meeting Minutes April 12, 2007

- · Vice-President Phyl Schiwal opened the meeting. She asked if the minutes as submitted in the April Newsletter needed any corrections. No corrections needed. Robin Meyer moved to accept the minutes. Kathy Eck seconded. Phyl then read the Birthdays for April.
- Treasurer First Quarterly Financial Report handed out by Irene Gardner. Irene did a wonderful job. Thank-you. The format is easily read and understood by all. Please write your committee name on the receipts and clearly state if the money is an expenditure or deposit into the account.
- · Hospitality Jesse thanked Patti Howell. Pat Oliver was recognized as being very helpful.
- · Programs Doreen Thornton. Today's program is New York Beauties with Robin Meyer. April night meeting is ABC's with Pat Wys. May night is Kaleidoscope with Holly Anderson. May day meeting is a trunk show with Hallie O'Kelley; her quilts are currently hanging at Paducah. She will then do a workshop on screen printing. Price is \$30. Only 10 people can sign up for the workshop. June day meeting is a picnic and a sunprinting workshop with Denise Allee. Contact Becky about arrangements for food for the picnic.
- · Membership Denise Allee. We have 37 members present with 2 visitors. May Fat quarter raffle is "Black and White". Winners of today's raffle are Irene, Sandra, Marge and Doreen T.
- · Publicity Rachel Phaneuf. Will look into listing the guild in the Quilters Travel Companion book. We are not currently listed.
- · Ways and Means Linda Johnston. Today we have "501 Quilt Blocks" book. It will be given away at the night meeting. We also still have cook books, 2 Piecelique Cd's, Member's 2006 photo DVD's, Pins and Redhat Fabrics. Please pre-order and pay for your bags. These bags will have the Cherokee Rose logo and your name. The base and straps on the bags will be green. Still working on the finances, gave \$82 to Irene. Please save stuff for Rauction at your home if possible until called for later this summer.
- · Telephone Mary Graham and Brenda Greene. Both absent
- · Historian Kimberely Laderoute, Rachel Clark. Both absent. Patti Howell will be the liason for them at the day meetings.
- · Library Yvonne Smith. We have new books and our first donated stencil/quilting pattern.
- · Sunshine Dorene Bickford. Vicki Hecht has had surgery. Mary Graham very bad flu. Louise Moore has had stitches in her hand. Discussed Caryl and providing food for her. Sign up sheet for food with Dorene. Many that have sent her cards have received calls from her. She is doing better. Long way to go. She appreciated the gift cards.
- · Beekeeper Carolyn Chapman. April 19th Bee will be at Irene Gardner's home. She will provide food. Will teach us how to make Yo-Yo's. May bee will be a mystery trip.
- · Community Service- Sandra Wilson not present. Joyce Hill showed some of the "Totes" she has done. Said they are addicting and fun to make. See Pictures on website of the bags made so far. Recommendation was made that pockets be added to the INSIDE of

the totes so that when in a seated position person still has access to a compartment or two. Our President Caryl discovered this NEED when she herself had the "chance to use a walker and walker tote.

- · Photographer Day Rebekah Bobell. Nothing to report
- · QTYW Donna Walker. Two dates were presented April 28 and May 26. Voted for April 28th as the May date was a holiday. Email and telephone members to let them know about it.
- · Golden Scissors AnnMarie Mangiasi. A volunteer for Golden Scissors evening is needed. Jesse volunteered with Anne as back up. Thank-you very much Jesse and Anne.
- · Several members went to the Georgia Quilt Council convention. Phyl won a door prize and brought that in. It was a bag that was filled with over 262 items. She said her Thank you note was 7 pages long. Discussed what our next door prize would be. We will take one of the sewing machine travel bag on wheels and fill it with items. Albertha Brown will be in charge of this. LaRue will donate the sewing machine tote on wheels.
- Robin Meyer said the Atlanta History museum needs volunteers to help take down the current quilt exhibit on April 23rd and 24th. Please contact her. Members that helped hang the exhibit from our guild were Denise Allee, Patty LaConto and Doreen Thornton. Thank ladies for well representing Cherokee Rose to the community.
- · Mary Walker was present with the quilt made for Sweetwater. She was offering raffle tickets for the quilt to be raffled on 14 Apr 2007.
- · Our local Hancocks store will be closing.
- · Susan Fisher. Martha donated two quilts to the Georgia Quilt Council Museum. They made patterns of her quilts and she was presented with the patterns as well as a frame that held the cover photos of each pattern. The quilts she donated were the Carolina Lily and Grandmothers baskets. Thank you Martha, they are beautiful quilts.
- · Motion to adjourn made by Joany. Second by Kathy Eck.